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DATE:  MARCH 3, 2020 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 

BID NO.: FWC 19/20-75C 

BID TITLE: CHARLOTTE HARBOR FIELD LAB NEW GENERATOR 

UPDATE: ANSWERS TO WRITTEN QUESTIONS 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 

of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 

(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 19/20-75C, “Charlotte Harbor Field Lab New 

Generator”. 

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later than 3:00 

PM (ET) on Thursday, March 12, 2020.   

A response received after the exact time specified will not be considered.  

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), 

Florida Statutes (F.S.), or failure to post the bond or other security required 

by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of 

proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. Written notices, formal 

requests and proceedings must conform with the requirements set forth in 

Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed 

with the Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 1875 

Orange Avenue East, Tallahassee, Florida 32311-6160 within the time 

prescribed in Section 120.57(3), F.S. and Chapter 28-110, F.A.C. 

 

Sincerely, 

Alyssa DeLong, 

FWC Procurement Manager 
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BEGIN ADDENDUM 

QUESTION #1 

If the estimated budget is 70,000 can the bid be higher as long as we do not exceed 

50% of 70,000? 

ANSWER #1 

Any bid submitted with a total cost that is 50% (fifty percent) over the estimated 

budget shall be considered non-responsive. Bids below 50% over the estimated budget 

will be considered. 

QUESTION #2 

Bid bond is required only if bid amount is more than $100,000. Is that the same for 

performance & payment bonds? 

ANSWER #2 

No.  Please refer to the bond requirements in the Solicitation Documents. 

QUESTION #3 

Does the MFMP fee apply? What is the percentage, .7% or 1%? 

ANSWER #3 

No. 

QUESTION #4 

Will progress payments be allowed or is it a paid when complete project? 

ANSWER #4 

The contract allows for partial payments. Refer to the Solicitation Documents.  

QUESTION #5 

Is contractor responsible for temporary power to existing freezes and refrig? 

ANSWER #5 

If the downtime is more than 2 hours, the contractor is required to have temporary 

power. 

QUESTION #6 

Do We know the height from the floor to the ceiling where the conduits will be 

mounted from? 
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ANSWER #6 

Conduits routed overhead in the warehouse section of the building shall be routed as 

high as possible so that an obstruction is not created. Coordinate/Verify routing with 

owner prior to installation. 

QUESTION #7 

How long does FWC want the slab to cure before setting Generator on it? 

ANSWER #7 

Follow concrete manufacturers specifications. A minimum of 20 days of cure time is 

recommended before placing the generator on the pad. 

QUESTION #8 

Can PVC SCH 80 BE USED OUTSIDE GOING UP THE WALL TO INSIDE OF 

BUILDING? 

ANSWER #8 

No. Refer to specification 3.4 wiring methods located on sheet E0.2 for conduit routing 

requirements. 

QUESTION #9 

ONCE INSIDE THE BUILDING CAN PVC SCH 40 BE USED OVERHEAD? 

ANSWER #9 

No. Refer to specification 3.4 wiring methods located on sheet E0.2 for conduit routing 

requirements. 

QUESTION #10 

WILL FWC MAKE SURE THERE IS A CLEAR PATH FROM WHERE WE WILL 

ENTER BUILDING TO WHERE THE ATS & NEW PANEL WILL BE MOUNTED? 

ANSWER #10 

 Yes. 

QUESTION #11 

WHERE THE EXISTING PANEL IS AND WHERE ATS AND NEW PANEL ARE 

GOING WILL FWC BE REMOVING THE TABLE IN FRONT OF GEAR FOR 

INSPECTIONS? 

ANSWER #11 

 Yes. 

END ADDENDUM 


